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RFP No. 2024-08    Addendum No. 3   June 24, 2024 

Please note the following changes to the schedule for the above-referenced solicitation 
(stricken words are deleted and underlined words are added):  
 

SCHEDULE 
 

Cut-off Date for Written Questions: Thursday, June 20, 2024 at 2:00 PM 
Thursday, June 27, 2024 at 2:00 PM 

Deadline for Submittals  
and Date of Opening: 

Monday, July 1, 2024, at 2:00 PM 
Monday, July 8, 2024, at 2:00 PM 

 
Due Electronically  

via DemandStar or Vendor Registry 
 
Please note the following questions received by the City and their respective answers:  
 

1. Regarding Doral Central Price sheet section 2.: On the Bermuda, it only states mowing 
and fertility however, there is no mention of weed management, aeration or other cultural 
services.  The same service required for the ball fields should be included on this property. 
 
Answer: Yes, an updated price sheet was uploaded on June 6, 2024, for the Bermuda 
grass at Doral Central Park, which includes annual weed control, insect, aerating and top 
dressing.  
  

2. When does the City anticipate commencing services under the contract, if awarded?  
  
Answer: October/ November 
 

3. When is Phase IV of Doral Central Park expected to be completed by the existing 
contractor?  
  
Answer: December/January 
 

4. Will the City separately price Phase IV of Doral Central Park?  
 
Answer: No, we expect it to be included in Group 1 of Doral Central Park 
 

5. Does Group 1 price sheet include the Doral Central Park multi-purpose field which is also 
listed in Group 2?  
 
Answer: No, the Bermuda Grass Multipurpose field is listed separately in Group 2 
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6. Will the trees located on the Doral Central Park multi-purpose field be managed by the 
vendor(s) selected for Group 1 or Group 2?  
 
Answer: Trees are part of Group 1 
 

7. Will the City consider an extension of the questions deadline and submission deadline?  
 
Answer: The deadlines have been extended. Please see updated schedule above.  

 
8. Are Landscape design documents available for Doral Central Park?  

 
Answer: Yes, the landscape design documents are attached to this Addendum.  
 

9. Will the Consumer Price Index (CPI) adjustments impact the contract annually or on a 
different schedule? If different, please specify the adjustment frequency and criteria.  
 
Answer: Prices proposed shall remain fixed for at least two (2) years. Thereafter, pricing 
may increase on an annual basis based on CPI.  
 

10. Does the City have a capital improvement plan for parks that could influence turf 
renovations and landscape improvements?  
 
Answer: Yes, but not for FY 24/25 

 
11. Could the city provide boundary maps for all of the properties listed in the RFP?  

 
Answer: For the bikeways and trails, please refer to Exhibit C of this RFP. For all other 
parks, the scope of work is confined within the fenced area of the park grounds, except 
for Doral Central Park (east side), where the landscaped area extends beyond the fence 
to the sidewalk on 87th Avenue, following the park's fence perimeter. Landscape drawings 
for Doral Central Park are attached to this Addendum.  

 
12. Is there a tree and palm count per park? 

 
Answer: No 
 

13. Are there landscape plans or renderings for Doral central Park under construction? 
 
Answer: Yes, please see landscape drawings attached hereto.  
 

14. When is Central Park going to be ready for Maintenance? How many phases? 
 

Answer: Two phases October/ November and December/January 
 

15. Is the new landscape at Central Park under warranty and maintenance, if so for how 
long? 
 
Answer: The warranty for Doral Central Park is for approximately two (2) years, 
commencing from the date of substantial completion.  
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16. What is the budget for the upcoming fiscal year for all sites? 
 
Answer: The budget for the next fiscal year has not been finalized. 

 
17. What is the current bill rate for each line item for each park listed in the excel price 

sheet? 
 
Answer: A copy of the existing vendors’ pricing sheet may be provided pursuant to a 
records request to procurement@cityofdoral.com. 

 
18. Page 17 states it’s the City’s intent to select 1 or 2 contractors.  Can we provide 2 pricing 

options?  (1 if awarded all together and 1 if split into 2 contracts) 
 
Answer: Pricing must be as indicated in the pricing sheet. The City will not accept alternate 
proposals.  
 

19. If the City selects 2 contractors to perform the work, how will the City split the contract? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 2.11 Basis of Award.  
 

20. Is there a performance bond requirement?  If so, what %? 
 

Answer: No 
 

21. Is there a bid bond requirement? If so, what %? 
 

Answer: No 
 
22. Will contractor be permitted to increase rate according to CPI in the optional renewal 

year terms? 
 

Answer: Please see answer to question no. 9 above.  
 

23. Who is responsible for the dog waste bags? 
 

Answer: Park Staff 
 

24. Who is responsible for emptying the litter receptacles at parks? 
 

Answer: Park Staff 
 

25. Does the current contract have the same scope of work as this RFP? 
 
Answer: Please refer to the scope specified in the RFP, which includes the addition of 
Doral Central Park.  

 
26. Does the City close the athletic fields any times of the year?   

 
Answer: No 

 
 






























































